europass Curriculum Vitae

Personal information



Enthusiastic European affairs specialist with more than eleven years' experience working in Brussels liaison offices of both public and private bodies.

Deep knowledge of the European Institutions, EU regulatory process, main policies and funding programmes.

Focus on sustainability and sustainable finance, MFF, growth policies, banking and financial markets regulation.

Italian native speaker; fluent English and French; very basic Spanish and Dutch.

Name	Marco Boscolo
Address	
Mobile	
E-mail	
Nationality	Italian
Date of birth	26/03/1983
Occupational field	European affairs
Work experience	
Dates	01/07/2016 - CURRENTLY
Occupation or position held	Senior manager head of European Growth Policies (since 03/2018, previously policy advisor)
Main activities and responsibilities	 Monitoring and analysing EU political developments and EU policies for growth (e.g.: currently Sustainable finance and Circular Economy, InvestEU and new MFF 2021-2024; till 03/2018 Digital Single Market, Fintech, Payments, Data, etc.); Creating and maintaining a solid network of contacts with both the EU institutions and relevant stakeholders; Coordinating responses to public consultation; drafting amendments, position papers, presentations, newsletters, memo and regulatory alerts on these topics; Advocacy towards EU Institutions and other relevant stakeholders; Representing Intesa Sanpaolo within different expert groups of relevant trade associations; Member of the secretariat and coordinator of the working group on EU innovative financial instruments of the GlURI (an informal body of Italian Brussels' based stakeholders active on R&I); Expert supporting Mr Dus, member of the Committee of the Regions, in drafting two opinions: "Climate finance: an essential tool for the implementation of the Paris Agreement"; "Proposal for a Regulation establishing a Programme for the Environment and Climate Action (LIFE)". Organisation of meetings, conferences and seminars; Daily management of 2 HR.
Name and address of employer	Intesa Sanpaolo - European Regulatory and Public Affairs Sub-Dept, Square de Meeûs, 35 – Brussels
Type of business or sector	Banking sector – EU Affairs
Dates	09/12/2010 – 30/06/2016
Occupation or position held	Brussels office coordinator (since 01/2013, previously policy officer)
Main activities and responsibilities	 Management of the Brussels' office team and running day to day administrative tasks; Monitoring the EU legislative process, answering to public consultations, drafting of position papers and amendments on a wide range of topics (e.g.: industrial policy, R&I, single market, regional policy, etc.); Monitoring calls for proposals and eventually supporting the drafting and management of projects funded both by the EU (e.g.: EuroMed Invest) and the Unioncamere's equalization fund; Drafting newsletters and articles for the web sites; Organisation of meetings and seminars; Drafting of guides on European funding (available on Eurosportello Veneto website), and dissemination to the EU Institutions of studies drafted by Unioncamere's Research Centre; Coordination of the working group on EU financial instruments of GIURI (an informal body of Italian Brussels' based stakeholders active on R&I); 4 times expert for the Committee of the Regions, drafting the following opinions: "The role of local and regional authorities in promoting growth and boosting job creation"; "The Green Paper on possible extension of geographical indication protection of the EU non-agricultural products"; "Proposal for a Directive to enhance cost-effective emission reductions and low-carbon investments".
Name and address of employer	Unioncamere del Veneto Brussels' delegation, Av. De Tervueren 67, Brussels
Type of business or sector	Regional Chamber of Commerce – EU Affairs

	·
Name and address of employer	COSES consorzio per la formazione, San Polo 1296 Venice
Type of business or sector	Research on local economy development
Education and training	
Dates	09/2006 - 07/2008
Title of qualification awarded	Master degree (valuation 110/110 first class degree)
Principal subjects	Economics - Marketing and communication Thesis: "The sustainability of commerce and restaurant industry between the residential and the touristic demand in the city of Venice". Supervisor Micelli Stefano
Name and type of organisation	Ca' Foscari University of Venice – Italy
Dates	15/09/2002 - 17/07/2006
Title of qualification awarded	Bachelor degree
Principal subjects	Economics - Marketing and management
	Ort Francisk Stratic Namine - Marke
Name and type of organisation	Ca' Foscari University of Venice – Italy
Name and type of organisation Personal skills and	Ca Foscari University of Venice – Italy
Personal skills and	Italian
Personal skills and competences	
Personal skills and competences Mother tongue	Italian
Personal skills and competences Mother tongue Other languages	Italian English and French (professional working proficiency), plus basic level of Dutch and Spanish
Personal skills and competences Mother tongue Other languages Self-assessment	Italian English and French (professional working proficiency), plus basic level of Dutch and Spanish Understanding Speaking Writing
Personal skills and competences Mother tongue Other languages Self-assessment <i>European level</i>	Italian English and French (professional working proficiency), plus basic level of Dutch and Spanish Understanding Speaking Listening Reading Spoken interaction Spoken production
Personal skills and competences Mother tongue Other languages Self-assessment <i>European level</i> English	Italian English and French (professional working proficiency), plus basic level of Dutch and Spanish Understanding Speaking Writing Listening Reading Spoken interaction C1 Proficient user C1 Proficient user C1 Proficient user C1
Personal skills and competences Mother tongue Other languages Self-assessment <i>European level</i> English French	Italian English and French (professional working proficiency), plus basic level of Dutch and Spanish Understanding Understanding Speaking Writing Listening Reading Spoken interaction Spoken production C1 Proficient user C1
Personal skills and competences Mother tongue Other languages Self-assessment <i>European level</i> English French Spanish	Italian English and French (professional working proficiency), plus basic level of Dutch and Spanish Understanding Understanding Speaking Writing Listening Reading Spoken interaction Spoken production C1 Proficient user C1 Profic
Personal skills and competences Mother tongue Other languages Self-assessment <i>European level</i> English French Spanish Dutch	Italian English and French (professional working proficiency), plus basic level of Dutch and Spanish Understanding Understanding Speaking Writing Listening Reading Spoken interaction Spoken production C1 Proficient user C1 Proficient user C1 Proficient user C1 Proficient user C1 Proficient user C1 Proficient user C1 Proficient user C1 Proficient user C1 Proficient user C1 Proficient user C1 Proficient user A2 Basic A2 Basic A1 Basic A1 Basic A1 Basic A1 Basic A1 Basic A1 Basic A1 Basic Good mediation, management and team working skills. Well-versed in interpersonal relations. Involved in social activities and associations (among the founders and, between 2019 and 2021, co-president of the

MBoscolo